STATE OF NEW MEXICO



## **Environment Department**

Susana Martinez, Governor Ryan Flynn, Cabinet Secretary-Designate Butch Tongate, Deputy Secretary



Contact: Jim Winchester Communications Director New Mexico Environment Department (505)231-8800 / jim.winchester@state.nm.us

## "Precautionary Boil Water Advisory" Lifted For the Eldorado Area Water & Sanitation District

(Santa Fe, N.M.) – The New Mexico Environment Department's (NMED) Drinking Water Bureau (DWB) is lifting the "Precautionary Boil Water Advisory" for the Eldorado Area Water & Sanitation District (EAWSD) water system affecting customers east of Highway 285 between Vaquero Road and Camino Acote, including the Ridges. The advisory was issued June 13, 2013 due to an outage caused by a broken water main near the Vet Clinic.

Water service was restored to the affected areas east of Highway 285 between Vaquero Road and Camino Acote, including the Ridges, at approximately 6:30 p.m. on June 13<sup>th</sup>. The water system has since been disinfected, flushed, and restored to normal operating conditions. Chlorine residual measurements and microbiological sample results indicate that it is safe to lift the precautionary advisory.

For more information, call NMED Communications Director Jim Winchester at (505) 827-0314 or Danielle Shuryn, DWB Sustainable Water Infrastructure Group Manager, at 505-476-8637.

###